University Hospitals Bristol m

NHS Foundation Trust
Freedom of Information Request Ref: UHB 17-241

Date 21 April 2017

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
Trusts response is as follows:

1. What is the longest amount of time in days a patient had been kept in hospital
due to delayed transfer in the past 12 months?
135 Days

2. Could you give me details for the three longest delayed transfer stays, the name
of the hospital concerned and if possible the age and gender of the patients
concerned and the department they were in (ie elderly care/general surgery,
paediatrics etc)?

Days
Delayed

Unify Delay
Group

Hospital

Age Gender Specialty DTOC Description

University Hospitals
Bristol NHS 135 >70 F Respiratory
Foundation Trust

D) Care Home Nursing placement - CHC
Placement funded

Choice Stage 3 - Prepare for
G) Patient or Discharge - Patient / rep to
family choice make decision regarding
offer(s) of services

University Hospitals Stroke and
Bristol NHS 132 >70 M General
Foundation Trust Medicine

University Hospitals Gastroenterolo F) Community Home to be made safe e.g.
Bristol NHS 119 >70 M equipment / deep clean, minor care and
Foundation Trust 9y adaptions repair - Social Care funded

3. Are you also able to give a brief reason for the delay in each instance (ie lack of
beds in care facility/delay equipping home etc)?
See DTOC description in table above



2

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance.

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:

Trust Secretary

University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust
Trust Headquarters

Marlborough Street

Bristol

BS1 3NU

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here.

Yours sincerely,


http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



